AMADOR TRANSIT (AT) AGENDA
Thursday June 5, 2025 — 9:00 A.M.

Amador County Transportation Commission Offices — Board Room
117 Valley View Way, Sutter Creek, CA 95685

Please Note: During the meeting, public participants who wish to provide comment will be invited to do so by the Chair. If you wish to comment on a specific item,
please let the Chairman know you would like to speak on the item. Comments may also be submitted by U.S. Mail at the above address or e-mail for inclusion in the
meeting record. All submittals must be received no later than 8:00 a.m. on the morning of the noticed meeting. To submit comments via e-mail, please forward those
through the ACTC website under the Contact tab at www.actc-amador.org .

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you are a disabled person and you need a disability-related modification or accommodation to participate in
this meeting, please contact the Amador County Transportation Commission staff at (209) 267-2282. Requests must be made as early as possible and at least one-
full business day before the start of the meeting.

Assisted hearing devices are available for public use during all public meetings. Meeting materials are available for public review on the ACTC website or at the
Amador County Transportation Commission, 117 Valley View Way, Sutter Creek, California.

Zoom Conferencing option:  https://us02web.zoom.us/i/82833478711?pwd=dW5zVzB3ZFF2S0h2VzRadiBSNIErdz09
Meeting ID: 828 3347 8711, Passcode: 967715, Call Option-1 669 900 6833

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE / ROLL CALL

AGENDA: Approval of agenda for this date. Off agenda items must be approved by the Directors, pursuant to
Government Code Section §54954.2.

PUBLIC MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA: Discussion items only, no action to be taken. Any persons may address
the Board at this time upon any subject within the jurisdiction of Amador Transit; however, any matter that requires
action may be referred to staff and/or Committee for a report and recommendation for possible action at a subsequent
Commission meeting. Please note - there is a five (5) minute limit per topic.

CONSENT AGENDA (Items 1-7): Note: Items listed on the consent agenda are considered routine and may be enacted
by one motion. Any item may be removed for discussion and made a part of the regular agenda at the request of a Board
Member(s).

Board Minutes, May 2025

Ridership Analysis, April 2025

Ridership Analysis, Amador-Sacramento Express, April 2025
Vehicle Maintenance Report, April 2025

Performance Report, April 2025

Budget/Expenditure Report, April 2025

Compliments, Complaints, Service Requests

NookRrwd~

8. AT GENERAL MANAGER REPORT (Informational Only):

Official Sac DOT service contract termination letter -info only

REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS:

9. Review 5311 Operating Grant apportionment, approve RESO 25-01 for 5311 Operating Grant submittal
due June 10, 2025
10. Approve Monthly Claims List

11. Future Agenda Items

12. Adjournment




AMADOR TRANSIT

DRAFT

AMADOR TRANSIT (AT) MINUTES
May 1, 2025 - 9:07 a.m.
ACTC Board Room-117 Valley View Way Sutter Creek, CA 95685

The Amador Transit Board of Directors met on the above date, and the following proceedings were
had, to wit:

Present on Roll Call:

Dan Epperson (Alternate for Patrick Crew-Chairman)
John Plasse-Citizen at Large

Sandy Staples-City of Amador City

Absent:

Dan Riordan-City of Sutter Creek, Vice Chairman
Brian Oneto, Board of Supervisors

Rusty Folena-City of Plymouth

Also Present:

Patricia Maggie Amarant, AT General Manager

John Gedney, ACTC Executive Director

Felicia Bridges, ACTC Transportation Planner/Recording Clerk

AGENDA: Chairman Epperson noted there was no quorum for this meeting.
ADJOURNMENT:

At 9:08 a.m. the Chairman adjourned the regular meeting to Thursday, June 5, 2025 at 9:00 a.m. at
117 Valley View Way, Sutter Creek, CA 95685.

Patrick Crew, Chairman
ATTEST: Amador Transit

Recording Clerk

Note: Copies of referenced documents are available at the AT and ACTC offices.

Amador Transit Minutes 1 05/01/25



AMADOR TRANSIT MONTHLY

SERVICE SUMMARY
April
FY 24/25 Service Days
22

Sacramento 365
Upcountry 301
Plymouth 217

A - Shuttles 5-1 - 5-5 433
B - Shuttles 6-1 - 6-6 509
lone 263

Dial-A-Ride 1,873

Logisticare -
Special Events -

TOTAL TRIPS 3,961

AV. DAILY 180

ADULT 837

SENIOR 324

PERSONS W/DISABILITIES 2,518
YOUTH 209
Non-Revenue-PCA 72
Non-Revenue - Child 11
Non-Revenue - Family Pass 72
Wheelchair 240

Bicycles 13

FARES PAID BY MONTH/DAY PASS
Monthly Pass

$7 Day Passes Sold 5
Cash Fares $2,544.87
FARES PAID BY PRE-PAID TICKETS
Pre-Paid Tix $1.00 814
Pre-Paid Tix $2.00 187
Pre-Paid Tix $3.00 10
Pre-Paid Tix $4.00 20
Pre-Paid Tix $7.00 20
Mileage
Revenue miles 26,856

Non-Revenue miles 2,815



SCIVC Ad ==

VY2/ET Ad ==

unp Repy 1dy ey

qs4

uer

28Q

€2/ZT Ad o=

AON

10

CT/LT Ad == ==

Jdes

Bny

§202/¥20Z "¥viA vVOsSId
LISNVYL JOAVINY

0s.

0sZ'L

0S.'L

0sz'C

0S.C

0sZ'e

0SL'e

0SZ'y

0SL'v

0SZ'G

0SL'G

0SZ'9

0519

0SZ'L

\/\
VR
\/\

A

v2/€20C Ad
wioud.

abuby?d %

szoz [udy

FX-—00»

6202 |udy

SISATVNYV dIHS¥3AR



April

2000

1873

2-1 2-2 23

UPCOUNTRY PLYMOUTH




»w U — 30 -

AMADOR-SACRAMENTO EXPRESS FY 24/25
April 2025
AMADOR-SACRAMENTO EXPRESS
11 | 12
MONTH TOTAL
Amador SAC Amador SAC
August 2024 32 65 51 73 221
September 2024 36 71 38 64 209
October 2024 44 73 63 90 270
November 2024 36 57 38 56 187
December 2024 33 55 52 74 214
January 2025 29 48 65 87 229
February 2025 37 47 44 57 185
March 2025 30 64 44 88 226
April 2025 59 104 85 117 365
Average Trips/day
Month of April 2.7 4.7 3.9 5.3 16.6
22|Service Days
1050
1000
950
900
850
800
750
700
650
600
550
500
450
400
350 jﬁ
300 S
A y 4
250 N —— J
200 R e \',,—/ »?.
150 ———_
100 "W
50
0

July Aug Sept

Oct

an@=eFY 21/22

=@==FY 22/23

Nov

Dec

Jan

FY 23/24

=@ FY 24/25

Jun



€988 00'0.5$ 046$ ¥1¥4/52/50Z padis ¥ - g Anp §102- 40
PANVVAR S juawubiy pue H¥1/52/502 Sl ¥ 8102 - 90
02'8v8$ 69E9Y0r # AUl suyeH paoejdal dwnd pue oel buuesis 6102 -01
0008 101 yyuow ayy Joy abeayy
HA 3NN3ATAU-NON
o labuassed-¢
000 Jabuey plod 8661
00'0 929211 (seb) coL# ML
eeves s ZLLUS B)IUM [99UM [93]S 189S | 810z -2l
S1'619C8  G'61/104/522 S@IIL 9 8L0Z -2l
25'922$ ysem Jed 0} %00} pue shiayeq z paoejday 6102 - 20
GOSSEYS  Josues 193 MRy Bunelap s|oIysA suolssiwg G /8YE # 9210AUl Jiedey 6L0Z-01L
GZTI9TS  obueyo |10 YIM Z8EHZS # "AU| plo4 Beidng Aq paoejdal oqin) 2coc - S0
06°/8¢$ Sd9 pue olpes Akem-z mau paj(ejsuj 2¢20C - 60
168z'1$  oyepdn weiboid €202 -0l
SUOISSIWS UB P3j|eisul pue aAjeA Yo 3J A)ne} paoe|day - pJo4 9¥eT uos|o4 S,uyeH
€L691$ 18yl |]8nd pue g-Nd ¥20¢ - 90
0 Wpuol ayj Joj abeajiy
00°0$ HA INNIAIH-NON
- labusssed-¢
ANIQI20V O1 3NA HIVd3d NI 3JINHTS 40 LNO 0a0 (seb) yxp 05¥4 5102
&0'l2 Z0L# M¥1 doys
00'FPL'ES 00°151$ lojeussyje paoe|day G102 - 60
00°erL'L$ juswubije ‘si0jol Juol) pauin} ‘Sdl ¥ "91L¥/S2/SZT ‘sl ¢ eoelday G102 -0l
€L2918 JUBJ00D) JO UOjjeD) | ‘}j8q ulew pue ‘)aq OV yeisowuay} ‘dwnd isjep) paoejdsy 6L0C- L0
£0°125% 8Z/Z01 # S0AI0AUI J10}o0p sSe|b mopuim J1aulod P3| padejday 6102 - 90
AN 715 J0je|nwINdo. pue agn} 823U | ‘Jossaidwo) /Y 2c0e - €0
1900018 91 ¥/G2/52Z S  ooejday €¢0c - 20
GE'GLES Jojoo( sseo - sse|b pjalyspuim HeY ¥20z - S0
0008 61 yjuoly auj Joj abeajiy
HA 3NN3ATY-NON
labuassed-g
000 ueqINgng A3YD Y0
00'0 zzvor  (seB) 0L WL
1809 THdV GZIvZ Ad S¥NOH
ANLTAANI| o uon (Re1o u) 510z AInr @ouis pawuopiad 051$ Buipaedx3 sqor SoeQ | VI | grocarmomopo | NOURIOSIA TTOHIA
o) cLoz Ainp 1043509 G202 T1ddV 40 YJUO\ 10} pawiouad sdueusjulepy violL




£7'v82'Z8 ¥2°€9¢ sped pue Jojou juol- 6102 - 01
06'286$ SdO pue ojpes Akem z mau pajjejsu] 2202 - 60
JANA 74 sji0o pue sbnjd seds psoejday €20C- 10
£7'09%$ pajjejsul ejawed yseq €202 - 60
18'88¢$ sauy ¢ padejday 20z - ¥0
zLevss PISIYSPUIM JUOY 33y 202 - 90
00'0$
66€ Yol ay) Joj abeayiy
- 19buassed ¢ ‘OM-)
0a0 NVAVYD 39000 5102
0008 v-Nd 5202 - ¥0 05’} 9528 (seb) zoz# NVA
6V'166'L$ 61'959% 82€12200299 # 9210AU| ‘sall} MaN 1 8102 - 80
00'567$ Jieda Beq e abpop Jayse| pue ||eass uneig 6102 - S0
yL161$ 10}08UU09 Jsod aAlebau pue Alayeq ygy 0202 - 60
G6'895$ 11/59/G2z seun Jeakpoos) ¢ 1202 - 20
ZV06L'YS  Q0E/0L # ©210AU| [BH Aq pajle)sul UOISSILWISURY) Jajeaq 1202 - 80
60'775$ jusiusulle pue seil /1/59/S2C v ceoe - v0
06°28€$ Sd9 pue oipel Aem g mau pajjejsu) 2¢0Z - 60
601 SeJSWed Jeal pue ysep mau pajjejsu| €202 - 80
67'651$ Aiapeq Aynej paoeday 202 - 10
16'88€$ salll 202 - 80
00'0$
961 yjuow sy Joj abeajiw
s Jabuassed G ‘OM-1
000 NVAVYD 39000 5402
000 sovze  (seB) LOZ# NVA
1502
m>=wmuws:o s._ﬂﬂus (Reag ui) gLoz AIne ou:_mmwhﬁ._wmwn 051$ Buipesoxg sqor sejeq muﬂwu st Bupens mptuopg| NOILARIOSIA TOIHIA
or  spozhinp| ‘PP G202 TI¥dV 40 YJUOl\ 10} psuiouad soueusjule|y viol




9e'16E' LIS £108Y$ PISIyspuim juol4 ¥y 120¢ - ¥#0
¥l L9%$ LG1961SO-| # 9210AUI SaJl} uosSyoe( pajjejsul sal Jeas pue jJuol4 120¢ - 80
95°96%°Z$ 998289V 9210AU| - Apoq olny ajejs YUON Jiedal Juspiody 120C -0l
16'806$ Jojoo(Q sse|o - paoejdal pjaiyspuipy ¢c0c - ¢0
16'80G$ 6L.L¥L L# "Au| Z# Juswade|dal pjalyspuim 10jooq SSej9 ¢c0e - ¥#0
06°/8¢$ Sd9 pue oipel Aem g mau pajjejsu| ¢c0¢ - 60
L18y2$  S|102 pue sbnid yieds padejday €20Z- 10
G8'0ey'1$  Sued pue uole|eisul ‘|eAnowal uoissiwsuel | €202 - 20
€0'159'c$ abpo@ anoi9) |3 - uoissiwsues} MeN g€ec0c - <20
68°0£2% sped pue siojol ayelq Jeal pase|day £20Z - 80
£'097$ pajjelsul eilswed yseq €202 - 60
21'6G5$ Salll ¥ ¥9YH ¥20¢ - €0
00'0$
828 yjuol oy Joy abeajiiy
_— Jobuassed g ‘Op-)
0ao0 NVAV¥V2 390040 102
00°0% v-INd §20Z - ¥0 00Z 52658 (seb) coz# NVA
- Hﬁo:os: T8dV SZIVZ Ad S¥NOH s
s O joywon (et u1) 510z AInp @ouls pawiopad ogL$ Buipesaxg sqop soleq | MIVATY | prpemimonony | NOWLERNOSIA ITOIHIA
1043809 G202 1™ dV 30 YJUO 10} pauliojiad sdueuajuie|y qv1iol .

610z Ainp




"9698EENS  LL'pge$  Juswisoe|dal plSIyspuIm Juold 1202 - €0
9¢'s5l$  sped ayelq Jeal pue Juoy ¥y 1202 - L0
85'€90'LS  6Z9S6L-) # SJ0AU D11} UOSHOB[ Pa|[BISUI Sl SALQ PUE I93)S MON 1202 - 80
60's8ls  Aapeq Y 2202 - ¥0
06868 SO pue oipes Aem g mau pajlejsu 2202 - 60
12’1988 29891 L# ‘AU| pBIyspuIm padejdey 2202 L1
75988 96881 L# S0I0AU| "I SSEID - PI3IYSPUIM Juol) paoe|day £20Z - S0
€1898  SIAMIL IANA ¥ €202 - 01
£9'9ze$ S8} J8a)s paoejday ¥202 - S0
€975L$  Sal) pajejoy ‘sped axeiq Jeal pue juol yeY ¥202 - 01
€50501$  soko] -saum 9 G202 - €0
99'1¢8's¢  obewe(q Apog jo seday G202 - €0
66865  PlaIUSpuIM pade|day Gz0Z - €0
9681$
w\.w.—. Yjuo @y} o} wmmm___z
00°0$ jeas di|} Jeal 10} Jjoqjess palieday Gz0Z - 0 - 9IM Z-196uassed g
96'81$ jyblpeay ys| paoeday §202 - ¥0 ueA [e3-10N
00°0% poob [[is sped aiempley usyoiq paoe|dal ‘uonjoadsul ayelg G202 - ¥0 040 [F0GE Ysuel) p1o-A 6107
00°0$ V-INd 202 - 0 4> regeet  (SeB) yOZ# NVYA
1509
LYo it (Aeas ur) 510z AIne muc_mmwhﬁwm% 051$ Buipeaoxa sqor sejeq m_ﬁmﬂ o | NOLLARIOSQ F10IHIA
0z0z Ainp 1043509 SZ0Z T11¥dV J0 YIUOI\ 10j pauwiopiad adueusjule|y violL




0}

9¢’L10°eS 80°€vES sl 198)s ¥y ¥20c - 20
0VZSL'I$  PIBIYSpUIM paxyoRId pade(day ¥20Z - ¥0
¢ Ly9% sallj aAlQ ¥20¢ - S0
81°692$ Alquiasse sybi| eoueles|o Jaddn Jeay $20Z- L1
97'609$
201 yluop ayy Joj sbeajiy
- O/M Z-1obusssed g
G/'€0es $10j0J pue sped juol) paoe|dey GzZ0Z - ¥0 ueA [e)-ION
00°0$ JOPJO UO SHBd "PAULLILUOD SSI0U a)elq Juol) ‘uondadsul ayelg GzZ0Z - ¥0 000 T305€ NSUBL) PIOJ-A ZZ0T
12'50€$ anoup Js8) pue wWe)lshs ps|q ‘'sped/siadijed Jeas paoe|dey G202 - ¥0 00'9 zeL'0p (seb)soz# NVA
m_>_mw,.ﬂw_=o TdV J0 SEAT. Ad o SZ0ZI0E/V0 0
ajep YIuO 10} 1509 (Reap ) 5107 AInr @duls pauniopied gg1$ Buipsedx3 sqor sejeq UIVAIY |, pupess soowopg| NOMLAINISIA F1IHIA
020z Ainp G202 TI™dV 0 YIUON 10} pauiojiad adueudjulepy V10l




z20z Ainp

erosvs  cy09rs  wiolsAs eseweD yseq pajielsul vmow-ro
0008
yrAN’ ypuoy ayy 1oy abeayiy
- IIM L-19buassed ¢
se9/plaiH
0ao euuals ejoko] zz0e
0008 v-d §20Z - ¥0 05’} £59'12 90Z# NVA
1509
S2IvT Ad SUNOH  |szozi0emo 10
m>_wﬁ.ﬁ~3 o 101103 (Ke1g u) 510z AIne 9outs pawiopad gg1$ Bulpaadox3 sqop s | MIVAIY | sebupess | NOILAINISIA T1OHIA
GZ0Z TINdYV 0 YJUO\ 10) pauLiopdd asueudjuie| vioL | *wwero




YOS £709KS wa)sAs elawed ysep pajjeisu] —

000$

6Ll yiuoly ay} Joj abeapiy
OIM |-10Buassed ¢
se9/pugiH
0do euualg ejoko] 7zoz
ik LS LOZ# NVA

1509 SZIVZ Ad SUNOH  |czozi0emo so
JAILYINNND TV 0 (Aeio uil) L0z AIne 22uls pawuoyad gL $ Buipeaosxy sqor sajeq HIVdIN | sebupeas | NOILAOSIA ITDIHIA

ajep-0} Ujuop 1043509
zzoz Ainp GZ0Z 11 dVY JO YIUOJ\ 10} pauLIOLIad @dueuajulepy WLOL | *ewero




000$

00°0%
18L'T U)o a3 Joj aBeapy
oxx OIM Z-1oBuassed g
uep [ed-IoN
0ao 730G€ Wsuel) pio4-A 20T
00°0$ abeweq oN ‘uonoadsu| S - ol Ammmv 8024 VA
m pouion LB SZ0Z/OEM0 O
JALLYTINNND _o.__ﬂnwz (Ae1s ui) L0z AIne 2ouls pawaopad o5 $ Buipaaaxg sqor sajeq dIvdAy |, puoErole | NOLLARIOS3a 10
owwwvn_”ﬁ 101509 SZ0Z 1MdV JO YIUON JO} PauLIOad 8oUBUSIUIEI <




68'969'0v$ 68'60v8  uejlamolq €20C -0
ysep 0} a1m uaxoiq paledas ‘Buiuwelfoid 1oy s,uyeH - ajnpow [0J3uod Apog mau
0cZyy$  saulL Jed)s €202 - S0
Szp00'e$  SuyeH - Jiedal suoissiwg €202 - 60
10°21€$ 19)oeuq ‘wJe Jo|p! ‘wie uewyd uiom Umom_aw._ SEEEw mc_‘_wmuw €coc -0l
0%'252$ $J0}01 Juolj paoe|dey €20Z -0l
[9'1€es  Jojeussie HRY €20C- LI
erivs$  Juejood pue sAsjind Js|pi Z Jj8q ‘Jojelpel HY €202 - LI
€165 Alquissse 3sooqoipAy oxeiq Bunies) psoejdey €202 - Tl
7888 S9Jl} SALP HBY ¥20Z - 10
09'266$ E®«m>w luejonpal Mmojj moj mc:whmu mc_mcm - suyeH 202 - S0
9G'EErs  SouN} Jos)s YRy 202 - 80
00'000'6$  |enualayip Jeas Jingas Buoniy 1y 202 - 80
82825  ©010AUI JIMBH - Juswubije pue sBulysng wie [01juod Y3y ¥202 - 60
798¢ seuepeq z ¥eyH ¥202 - 60
9e'l88s  saun 8AuqQ vzoz - ¢l
0,605  juswaoe|dal pjaiyspuim juold ¥20e - ¢l
S/v61$  sped pue siadijed axeiq Jeal Y3y Geoz- L0
86'G9E$ ZQEQmwm 8s0y Jojelpel ngo_\QEJQ mc_._wwuw Jomod _umom_amm gecoz- Lo
€EEIS  Suojeuss)ie yioq ¥Ry G20z - 20
00'0$
¥9¢ Yuop ayj 1oj abeajy
ux a/m ¢ 1obuassed-g|,
0do 18j01ABYD £10Z
00°0 6€'58) [osa1q Zos#H sng
1500 SZIVT Ad SYNOH
e L s (Aep up) 510z AInp eouis pauuiopied ogL$ Buipeeox3 sqop $020 | NIVAI |opprncmmmcno| MO LanO TTOMA
o cLoz Ainp SZ0Z T1I¥dV 40 YIUOIN 10} pawIoLIad sdueusjule| violL




60°v85$ 1£'525$ X0q aJe} pue olpel Aem-z pajjejsu| ¥202Z- 21
(AR
¥25°C yjuoly ayj 105 abieajy
71858 olw olpes Aem g paoejday 5207 - 50 bt
000$ SONSS| ON "UoHoUNy[ewW [edLI088 Jo Julejdwod ‘uonesado Yi| /M pejoedsu| GZ0Z - ¥0 0d0 O p—
et viNd gcoc - v0 1A 59/°0L Awmwvmcwu“ sng
1802
JANLYINNND | TudV 4o (Aeag ui) sroz Aine oo:.wm“%:m..”w.__wn 0S1$ Buipssox3 sqopr sajeq M_Uﬂwvw__ SZ0ZI0EIV0 4O sujey aJp djewOINY,
sociee| . . . se buipeas Jejowop0 | NOILAINOS3A FTOIHIA
sioz Aine S20Z TI¥dY 0 YIUOI\ 10} pauLIiopad adueusjule| 101

0}




78'9€9'€G$ L0°28Y$ J0JeIpEl HBY €¢0¢ - 80
66°081$ jun J8|jo5uod JYAH €20¢ - 80
00°0S€'L$ abelued €202 - 80
Japun pajoadsu] “lieday yoni] sajuojusq “Jiedal Jamoy Buds yooys juoly Yo
66'671$ wa)sAs pabieyosal ‘asoy peq padejdal ‘waisAs €202 - 60
paysn|4 "eqny 8210 pue Ja)jy JoAIp Joje|nwindoe paoejdal ‘ByE LY PaIon0oay
0e'Crrs$ seul} 199)s paoe|day €2¢0C -0l
19'€66% Jiedal Joop pusjq OVAH Oine s,uyeH €20z -0l
AETE paoejdas Aiayeq ulejy €202 - L1
06'99Z% 161 JuswAojdap yoel ayjiq pue Jojow Joop Aijud sabuassed paseidoy €202 - 21
PASR AR uonen|eAs 1o} suyeH 0} 400} ‘pales|d jou apoY ‘10}0aful Juejonpal yeY ¥20zZ - 10
00'156$ S8p09 pales|d pue usbal paoio} pawiopad ‘suyeH “Buneiap sRIYSA ¥20Z - 20
75°eers Sall} 193]S Y'Y ¥20cZ - €0
00'881$ sjuiol [essonun ¥ j[e padejday ¥20¢ - ¥0
£7'99€°7$ sBulieaq sjxe Jeal paoe|day “jenuasapip Jeas pajyadsul Bupnpnil 1y 202 - ¥0
95'7EES Jojowl Jamo|q uey 8y} pue Jsuoisus) Jjaq ‘sAs|nd Jajpi € WY ¥20¢ - S0
59'865$ suyeH @ Jredal suolssiwig ¥202 - 90
£€°957$ V€LY Sq| ¥ PUE [I0 pappy "J0ssa1dwod O/ HBY ¥20c - L0
vr'ov/$ ano0Jp 159 "wue uewyd pue Jeab ‘Buuesls ¥y ¥20Z - 80
92'%99$ pasn | +sall} SALIPp MaU € H'RY ¥20¢ - 60
y8'ehi$ saui} 199)s paoe|dey 20z - 0l
80'/%0'2$ pawwelboid pue sjnpow Bnjd mo|b paoejdal -sonsoubelp 1o} suyeH GZ0Z - €0
00°0$

0 yjuow 1o} abeapniy

- o/m ¢ 1obuassed-9},

0do 39104A9YD €102

000 6vl'lee |1°esa1d £0v# sng

S2IvZ Ad SHNOH
%Ouw w>_pﬁwﬁﬁw o __u__uwhm_ -~ (Kess w1) 610z AInr 9duls pawsoyad ggL$ Buipasax3 sqor sejeq UvdIy |, mwwmwm\%mo uo hm___muwmwmmmm__.__u_ﬂmw

G20C TI¥dV 40 YIUOA 10) pauLIOpIdd ddueujulep

Tviol




17°€08'6€$ €€'92¢$ Alquiasse >oopajul Mojs @ paldnado g| padejdey €20¢ - S0
90'v0v$ Jlojeussije pase|dey €eoc-¢l
y1GES sped &yeiq pue siadijed Jeas Y3 pue Jybu ey ¥#20¢ - ¥0
[TALTAS sel|quasse jybipeay Jybu pue Ya| ¥y ¥20¢ - S0
VERAYES sall} Jeal g gy ¥20¢ - 80
A 4743 s|eas ¥20¢ - 60
[@aym juol} pue Jauadwep Buuas)s ‘sped ayeiq ‘si0j0l Juol) HRY
Zriees 811} |enp Iajno Jeal Yy ¥#20¢ - 60
¥2'901°L$ juswubije pue sbuiysnq Jajses/wed ¥20¢ - 60
‘sbuiysnq Jeq Aems ‘sjuiol [leq mo| pue Jaddn Y9y Juswubiie JimeH
19°'50¢$ juejood ¥20c - 0l
10 [eb G + asoy Jajeay Bunjes| paoejday 102 pue bnid yieds g# Y'Y
v8'Zv$ sali} 199)s padejdey 202 - 01
0261£$ pinjy sub G| + ‘sasoy Jajeay Jeas paoejdas ‘xoq Jeab Buuesls Hey $20Z- L1
cr'iees abewep |lemapiS 811} 18I0 1eal bl Y9y ¥coc - ¢l
167091 S)ea| Jo} 8109 J9jeay pa)sa) ‘Jojow idjeay Jeal H9Y ¥20Z- 21
0/'65¢$
L9v yjuol ay) Joj abeayiy
- am z Jobuassed-g|,
0d0 p104 6002
0.'652¢ [eas [9aym ¥a| ‘saoys axelq Bunjied sped ‘siadijes seas paoejdey GzZ0Z - ¥0 00’y 200'50€ Awmmv GOv# sng
1802
Se/ve Ad SUNOH |  czozemo
m>_.ﬂ.._wws_:o £=“_‘mﬁmmwoo (Kea9 ui) gL0zZ AInr 9ouis pawsopad gL Buipeasxg sqor sojeq | NIVd3Y | 1o se buipeas Zmn.v___muu wm u_aswg_ﬂmu,
o gloz Ainp S20Z 1M dV 4O YIUON 10} pauLIoUad ddueuue WibE | e i




02°7€9'L$ 20950°LS  29/GBLSO-1 # SDI0AU| i) UOSHOB[ PI||BISUl S8} SALP MON L20cC - 80
71°909$ sall} 193)S MaN 2oz - 60
18°112% Jue|j009 pue }jaq ‘dwnd Jajepn 2202 - S0
06°/8¢€$ Sd9 pue olpel Aem g mau pajjejsu| ¢c0c - 60
20p'L$  sanl eaug [AA VA A
1G'€0.$ saul} Ja9)s z paodejdey €202 - 20
£6'G51LS$ YOUMS 001w pue S)I0ys dojs |[01 JBIN0 Yi| /M padejday €¢0¢ - 60
90'8.2$ Aispeq urey pue xny Yy €eoc-2¢l
76'268$ sall} 8AUp padejday ¥20C - 10
of'LLe$ BIaWed Jousjul ¥y ¥20¢ - €0
0zcrrs S3all} 199)S HeYH ¥20¢ - ¥0
89'G88$ S3ll} SAUP H'RY ¥20¢ - 60
16°€LL$ W /M pajsnipe ‘yopms uopounjinw padejday G20c - €0
105$
165} UIuoW ay3 10§ abealiiy
xx 9/m Z 19buassed-g),
00'0$ ajeoijdnp j10u pjno) ‘Buneayiano o) anp wWajlsAs Juejood pajoadsu| G20z - ¥0 0d0 plod 6102
p1°0G$ g-Wd G20Z-%0  00°€ wo'lz,  (seb) 9op# sng
1S02
m>_wmuﬁod_:o uoﬁuws (Keag wi) L0z AInp mo:_mmwhﬂmhw»“wn 0S1$ Buipesoxg sqop sajeq M_ﬂﬂwu % Mwﬂmﬂwwh zmo_.___mu_umwm Mmm_h.__mu_ﬂmw
s10z Ainp 10}3s09 GZ0Z 11¥dV 10 YJuoy 10} pawiojdd adueuajuie|y V10l J919U10p0




91°0867$ 79°82¢'t$  sped axeiq pejoadsul pue saii) paoejday Gcoc - 10
88071l  UOEIGIED BISWED JOLIW MSIA JESI UM PIRIYSPUIM HBY 6zZ0Z - 20
9e'LLLS
AN yuo ay3 Joy abea)in
- 9/m 7 Jobuassed-g|
9€LLLS Asyeq Aeljixne pase|day G202 - ¥0 &5 [eAg|9 piod £20Z
00'0$ V-INd G20Z-40 007 269z (seb) Loy# sng
1502
THdV SZIVZ Ad SUNOH |  czozioemo
m>_wm.“_ﬁo_q:o 4O YJuo (Aeas ul) GL0zZ AInr 9ouls pawsopad ogL$ Buipeaosxg sqor sajeq | NIVAIY | 1osebupess | SUIEUS 318 onELIONY,
sL0z Ainp doj3s0) GZ0Z T1¥dV 10 YIUOJ\ 10} pauIOIdd 9oueuajuie|p Iviol 13j3uiopo NSRS S TEA




00°0$

000$
18T YJuop 8y} Joy abeaji
xx 9/M z 19buassed-g),
|eAe|9) plod yZ0¢
0do
000 oe'or  (seb) gob# sng
18092
TdY ) Gcive Ad SYNOH SZ0Z/0/40
m>_wum<“aoﬁ_:o 4O Yjuop (Aeas u1) gL0zZ AInr @ouls pawsopad 0gL$ Buipaaoxg sqor sajeq | MIVdIY | 1o sebuipeas zm%__”“m_wwmn_wm:.h_%_ﬂmw
c10z Ainp 10j3s09 GZ0Z 1M dYV 0 Yluoy 10} pauwiojlad adueualjuiep V1oL 0IPU0PO




61°209$ €0°6¥5$ }NeA UI0D pash pue olpel Aem g psj[ejsu| ¥20Z - 0l
2.8
00'0$ )UE) |an} @A0ge sasoy Jajeay paindag gZ0Z - ¥0 G9e'Z YIUOW 3y Joy aBeaipy
21858 olw olpes Aem gz padejdey G20Z - ¥0 oM 7 soBuassed-g)
oo”om p[eIys Jeay 8s00| paindsg G202 - ¥0 0do [eAB|D) P10 $Z07
00°0% v-INd Gcoc - v0 05'C 19191 Ammmv 607# shg
anvnwno| Y Seke Al SUNOH |  zozoemo
1P} J0 yyuop (Keao u) L0z AInr @2uls pawiopad ggL$ Buipasoxg sqor soleq | NIVAIY | sosebupess | SUEUD 38 INEWOINY,
clozAinp | 194390 SZ0Z 1MV 4O YIUOJ 10} pawioyad aoueusjuiepy 1oL | ‘ewopo | NONAMOSIGITINEA




L£'6269

1£'525%

olpes Aem om} pajjejsu|

¥c0c -0l

000$
296C YJuojy ayj Joj abeayiy
s 9/m g Jabuassed-g}
00°0$ 19y0RIq 2UI| 9yeIq palieday GZ0Z - ¥0 000 [eAB|9) pio4 $207
000$ v-INd GZ0Z-+¥0  0SC 8651 (seb) gLy# sng

1500
m>_wmw_uao_w_:o 4O YJuop (Aeao u1) g0z Ainp 9ouis pawsopad 0gL$ Buipaaosxg sqop sajled | MIVdIY | o sebuipeas zmm___mu_umwwmmm:.__w«_ﬂmw
cLoz Ainp 103509 GZ0Z 1¥dYV 10 YIuoy 10} pawiojiad asueuajuie|y V101 18)3wopo




067TL0'¢yS  /P'788% €€ 1 8# 9210AUI 8180 OJne s|eH Je paledsy OV 1202 - 80
66'502$ SJ9)|1} JIe pue Ja)j [3N} MU WBYSAS [an} paues|d ‘sapod Jjned ‘1amod moT 1202 - 60
A TALY wayshs ayeiq Bupjied ay) 0} J0JOBAUOD puB SBUI| Ul SH)ES| PBJED0] ‘I0jJeIpEY MY PAA O T A0
L0712l Alquesse yojn|o uey padejday [AAV A
€2'€TETS  LLLLESOZ# AUl spag - Jledey uoisuadsng 2c0e - 80
06°28¢$ Sd9 pue oipel Aem z mau pajejsu] ¢c0C - 60
15°SYES juej0090 suojeb gL snid yue} abins juejoo) 220Z- 1)
S TARTAS dwnd Jajem pue jejsowlsy} padejday €202 - 60
16'662'1$  wa)shs Buijooa papeibdn ‘a)ej0sqo syed ‘wajqoid waysAs buijood auibug €20Z- L1
TLT69'C$  SI0JOBULOD [BO11I9[S pue ¥20¢ - 20

1oyseb ‘adid ssou0 ‘Josuss ainssaid aaleA ¥OT ¥Ry ‘pebbinid aajeA Y93 punoj ejjeq
€5 Lvv$ onu| e)a( Je ¥oeq ‘senssi uojeysay sey (1S ¥20¢ - 20
05°€LL$ LV 0} pauinjay ‘wajqoid sjealidnp jou pnod ‘| SIM SNININND 03 Jues ¥c0¢ - ¥0
Gezrees  doys wouy Jingal yim paodejdas ‘buibieyo 20T - L0
-19A0 Jojeusa)y ‘doul Apuspiwiaul J8ysn|o ysep -liedal yoni} eyaqg
6€°2G1$ Jayjiy [eusajul pue Jeyy uo uids ‘41 sUb gL | 202 - 80
10'6zz$  deoue) Bins 1sd G| pue yolms uooUNIIINW Y3y ¥20c - 60
gz'eles  sped ayelq Jeay pue juold ¥20c - 60
oy'gees  seusyeq Lg dnoib z pacejday ¥20Z- LI
¥6'61£$ Buiyeys pus juolj 81nd 0} swil poob uo pasuejeq pue pajunow sall 198k 202 - L
96°202$ aoueleq [e3uym ¢ Ggcoc- 1o
G6208'LS  S@lI} SALP M3U § Ggcoz- Lo
Gz6Sl$ @37 01 syybipeay papeibdn G20Z - €0
or'ee$
JJIAY3S 40 LNO sSNg
L¥9'L yauo ayy Joj abeajiy
ov'ees 43a1eb 6'g G202 - ¥0
00'0$ Japio uo ued ‘ainjiey dwnd oinelpAH ‘s|qeladoul Y| D/ [|BO 8218 G2Z0Z - ¥0 0do [eae|9 Aoy 4102
00°0$ wie >oeJ bunds ajiq uo uid paejdey GZo0z-¥0 06} ov6'06L  ([9Salp) pOS#H Sng
4809 2T Ad HNOH
D~ Jo o (Ae1 up) 510z AInr sours pauuiopad 0g1L$ Buipesdxa sqor seleq m.&mm jose B S 155500t
s10z Ainp 10§3s09 GZ0Z TINdY 1O YJUO[\ 10} pauLIOuad aoueuajuiey V101 1ejuwiopo




00'62£'Ge$  60°.G1L$ s1adim platyspuimisy|y Jie paoejdal ‘Ael} uleyd dlewone Ya| ypy ¥20¢c - 20
191178 pade|dal yoni] eyeq ‘peq Je)sn|o Juswniisul ¥20¢ - 20
7' v92$ SHOO0US Juol) HY #20¢ - €0
N_.Noo.; aduejeq pue junow ‘lunowsip ‘saii Qmolmw_ 20¢ - ¥0
100sS'1s  Auspeq | pue Jojeulsie ¥y ¥20¢ - ¥0
007LL'I$  18)esy pinjj jsneyxs [8salp ¥y ¥2oc - G0
1G€81L$ 18qIosqe Yo0ys }eds SISALP H®YH #20¢ - 90
G1'90€$ juepuad [013U00 ¥'9Y "doul Y| D/ ¥20¢ - 80
9/'2¢€$ S9p02 pales|o pue Josuas paads 0gin) Y9y ‘Peq Josuss ogin] 202 - 80
6€'/51$ Joyy uo uids | ISyl [eulsiul | ‘41V'SHb gL ¥#20¢ - 80
26'06.$ paduejeqai ¥20Z - 60

puE pSjuNoW ‘pajunowsip SaJi} Mau ‘punol Jo N0 swil Z pade|day
TL608°1$  Sui} SAUP ¢ ¥20¢ - 60
G6'99¢€$ 300]q MO)S B pue Yyoyms dojs [|0] ‘I MOIS H'gY ¥20¢ - 60
g8Lsses  Beq e uoisuadsns Jeal Jybu Yy ¥20Z- L1
15°€81$ INJ}S XO0ys jess SIsAlLp Y3y [ LAVAA"
65'Lies @37 01 sybipeay pepeibdn G202 - 20
16°082$ sBuiysng Jeq Aems Jamoj| pue Jaddn ieas ¥y GZ0Z - 20
16'8¢€$
L8ls 43aebze Geoc - v0 G26') Ypuopy auy Joy abeayiy
0£'82$ 43aebg G202 - #0
01'262% pa1sa) pue pabieyd ‘Jahip pue Jossaldwod Oy Mau pajeisu| GZ0Z - ¥0 0ao Jaupybiaid 2102
00°0$ wayshs Oy paysnyy Jakip pue Jossaidwod J/y paroway G20Z-¥0  0S°G eL0est  (|9saIp) GOGH sSng
1500
JALLVINAND &o._ﬂn__w.s (Keis ui) gLozZ AInp ou:_mmﬂﬂﬂ.u._wmon 051$ Buipasoxg sqor sojeq MUﬂWﬂ Jo oo Bupee | Suleud aun apewoiny,
e 1043509 SZ0Z T1MdV JO YIUO 10} pauiIoyad 8dueuajule|y vioL | RUero TR
10z Ainp




12'6L9'1E$ 62’061  pejesqied pue Jojenjoe ‘1ebieyd oqin} padejdey €20c -0l
€1'916$ sbBuleaq g/y pue sjeas ‘siojol ‘sped ayeiq Juos) paoejdey ec0z -2l
91'181$ g-Nd €coc-¢l
Zv'608$ sali] 193]S ¥20¢ - 20
87 ¥61% sBuiysng Jeq Aems 1eal Jamo| pue Jaddn psoejday 202 - 20
vO¥8Y° 1S Soul} SALP MSN ¥#20¢ - €0
96'651$ paduejeq s|@aym ¥20¢ - €0
¥0°22S$ lo Jeab pue s|eas [2aym ‘s10j01 Juol) Y'Y ¥#20c - €0
CTA A% i1} 188)s Juoyy Jybu ¥y ¥20¢ - ¥0
000L1$ 3oni| syag 0} juss ‘eyeys axyelq juol4 ¥20¢ - ¥0
v vees mmaH - uonoadsul Buiysnqg ypm yuswubie pus Jeal pue juoi4 ¥#20¢ - S0
pry9es  lns wajqosd ¥20Z - S0
AWwiys ‘sali} Mau/m S[9aym Juol) padejdal ‘SYJ0Us Juol) ¥y
67'01$ [lo Jeab ‘jnu Bn| | 'spnjs [@aym g s[eas (10 Jybus Juoly ‘siojol Jeas Yy 20T - 90
LLPP0'LS  SISIX® s||is 8|qqom ‘xoq Jeab Buliesls Yy ¥20¢ - 90
¥SOLy'e$  Jalno pue Jauul S}y pus [gaym ‘sdeos gny ‘s|ess 10 ‘sped ayelq 202 - 80
‘alpuids ‘sAjquiasse Jojou ‘suid Bupj paoejdey ‘oxeys pus Juoi4
6€L61$ 18}y uo uids pue Js}jly [eusdiul ‘41v sUb G || ¥coc- L1
201981 "pa|ie) 1sAjejed uonepixQ [@saig punoy‘pasoubelp yoni] ejeg S TA VAR AL
$0'6G.'¢$
0 yauoly ay| toj abesipy
£0'vor$ 92IMBS 10} 44 Ho paddoiq G20z - ¥0 0d0 Y3ANITLHOIFYS £102
l0'g6z'es  Builues|o Joj 44Q panoway Juswade|dal 10} DOQ PaAOWSY G2¢0C -0 A 612051 :mww_vv 90G# shg
1509
TV SZ/ive Ad SYUNOH
Mooy | 1o o (Keao u1) 61,0z AInp eours paunopad g1 $ Buipseax3 sqor soleq | MIVd3Y ot oo
c10z AInp 10} 3809 GZ0Z T1¥dYV O YJuol\ 10} pawliojiad aoueuajulep V101




16'69C'86S  GL'€9LS Aiepeq |¢ dnosb | paoejdal ‘seusyeq pajsa) pue pabieyd €20 - 0L
61'17e$  sped ayelq pue siadijed juol paoejday €202 - 0l
€128 Jajjij geo ul pue uej ‘Jojow Jamo|q QVAH Y €ecoc- L1
00°0S1$ JUBJ00D pappE ‘@109 Ja)esay Jooy} jeal padejday €20Z- 11
£6'65L$ ayeiq Bunjied o) safeA Jie Buiyes| paoejdal ‘esoy Jejeay Buiyes| pasledey ¥202- 10
1£°697$ auo pasn poofm Jeas sianup paoejdal ‘sse|b ubis uoneunsep uaoIq HeY ¥#202 - S0
£1°80€$ sped ayelq Jeal ‘10 Jeab/sbuieaq ‘@oel Jajnoyiauul ‘|ess (1o pus Juol4 202 - S0
£9°019°1$  sdeoas ym palwIys pue pajeiqiA sng 'sall) Mou Ljim sdedal ey ¥c0c - L0
8G°191$ Aesy ureyo auiy 8UO YRY H00}s Ul sdeda) pasn/msall} SAUP YBY ¥2oe - L0
¥S¥8L'1$  pejelqied pue sojenjoe sebieyo ogquny paoejday ¥20¢ - 80
6€.G1$ Ja)|y uo uids pue Ja)y [eusdul ‘41v ‘Sub gL ¥#20¢ - 80
6£291$ 1sisse axelq 8y} Jo} Jojow J8)S00q-0JpAY d103I8 HRY ¥20¢ - 60
1€681% YoJMS uonouninw ¥ey ¥202Z - 60
98'706$ sall] J93lS ¥c0c - 0l
8/°6G€E$ Beq Jie uoisuadsns Jeal 9| Y v20Z- L1
Z6195'98  walshs paysnyy-18|000 paoejdal ¥20C - ¢l

‘peq J8j002 Yo 3 pasoubelp }onJ) e}aQ "suoissiwa-ybi| suibus 3oayH
cTores YoInjo uej Hey ¥c0c- ¢l
00Z19% 193seb pue Jojoslul 430 Y'Y G2oc - ¢0
GZ65l$ @310 syybipeay papeibdn G20Z - €0
16'00£'G$
8y Yuoy au) oy aBeajy
S AYALS paisa) pue wajsAs paysn|4 “JaAip ‘1ossaldwod Oy paocejday GZ0Z - ¥0 e
Z8°€7Z'S$  SA0Ip 1S8) pue pajelqied ‘1ojenjoe | HA pue oqiny paoeiday G202 - ¥0
000$ ued paJaplo ‘oqin} peg b1 aulbus yyo Joj sonsoubeiq uey GZ0zZ - ¥0 0do YANITLHOIZYA £102
09°'65$ Ja)|y Jie paoejdal y-INd Gcoc-v0 00Vl G19'v61 :wmo_tv L0G# shg
18090
T4V SZIvZ Ad SUNOH |  gzozi0emo
m>_wm.__hh:o 10 Yjuop (Kea ul) 610z AInr 2ouis pawsopad ogL$ Buipeaaxg sqop sojed | MIVdIY | 1o sebuipeas mhnmuw_wmmwm_ﬂmﬁmw
sizhmp | 1400 SZ0Z 1MV 3O YIUOW 10} pausIopad adueujuleiy WioL |




\z8eL'9es  G6'€00'L$  Ysep uo qing ybl 37 L pue 183s00q olpAy xelq HeY €202 LI
0L'SpS'L$  S8un SAUp pade|day ¥20Z- 10
IETI6'1S  pejelqied pue Joyenjoe oguny pade|day ¥20Z - 10
88'789¢ sped ayeiq pue sbuueaq ‘sjess ‘siojol Jeas paoe|dey #20Z- 10
0£'Z61$ ‘S|BSS [98UyM puB S10}0J a)eiq juol) padejday 202 - 10
96651  S|98yYMm Jeal  ouejeg 202 - 20
8E'VICZS  speg 0)yoeq jues ‘ssisiad wajqoid ¥202 - €0
uswubije pue sbuiysng Buiids jes| Juol) Y9 'siag 0} JueS axeys pu Juoi4
0Z'1¥9'L$  [ess [9aym Jybu ‘sped 202 - €0
9)eIq pue S3UO MaU UjIm S10jol paoe(day ‘peq S10j0J pauln) ‘9|qqom pus jJuol
6679¢$  yun Buipues [any pue dwnd Jajem Yy 202 - G0
¥'089¢  Jiedal uoissiwsuel} Oy ¥202Z - 90
v6'evvs$ doys Jleday 202 - 90
‘SURI UOSI||\/ O} )} PapUsWWIOIay 'Xij 0} B|euN‘sapod uoissiwsuel} yoni] ejed
/G€81$  Jouadwep XOoys Jess JSALP HBY ¥20Z - 20
992618 4LV 'Sub G'L| pue sy uo Jsuuids sy ued uj paoejday 20z - 0l
20205  pJeoq ynolio oopsjul padejday ¥20Z - 0l
G/'615% sbuiysnq wie Joald 1eq Aems ‘19jeay Jeal-aAjeA |feq ‘Uoinio uel ypy ¥z0Z- L1
ZL18G'1$  sanl eAuQ ¥ G20Z - 20
v6'981$ @37 0} syybipesy pepeibdn GZ0Z - €0
mm.momw Ew~w>w paysny} _._mEU 18|} ‘Jjossaidwod O/V leal Umom_amm Gcoc - €0
€6TLLS
v927Z$ 43aeb oy G202 - ¥0
vSLLS 43aebg9¢ G202 - ¥0
18'61$ 43aebse 6202 - 0
Lz sealebgy G20Z - ¥0 €85y YuoW 3y Joj aBeali
11°68% g-Nd Gcoz - 0 0ao Jauipybiaid 210z
00°08 v-INd G20Z-¥0 059 919'99L  (josaIp) 806# shg
1802 SZIVZ A4 S¥NOH
m>_ww.__vﬁ50 quMuMs (Keasy u1) 6L0Z AInp 9ouls UME._Wtan 0S1$ Buipsaoxg sqopr sajeq ~=<n_wm _%Mwa%m_ﬁwh zM___M“wmw_wmu.wm_“__wu_ﬂMw
sloz hinp | 19500 S20Z TIMdY JO UIUOIN 10} PaULIOUd] 9oUBUBJUIB TvLO0L | - RHRO




10¢ sng
[osaiqg AAay) €102

Zoy sng
[esa1q Aneyd €102

3OIAd3S 40 1NO

pauonone aq o} - a|qeliedaiun

pauonone aq o} - s|qeliedaiun

Gi8ise $ [zl § 29 ypeLe
S1v10l
109 SZIve Ad SZ0ZI0EH0
anwvinwnoewp| o R (Re1o ur) 1.0z AInp @douls pauiopiad 0gL$ Buipesdxa sqopr saeq SUMOH | 5'cp fupesy | SUIEUQ 38 EWOINY,
-0 glozAinp | 10 WO 1043509 SZ0Z TINdV JO YIUOI 10} PaWIOMad 99UBUSJUIe divd3d ssewopg | NOILAIRIISIA FTIIHIA




SdidL

HNOH ¥3d 1S0D

"IN W3 drdL

SAVA 3DIAYIS TVLOL

‘slig

Gz.'988  685VLS 0$ 0LL'9LS 188 €09'.8 0% €z6'8s  990'8$  v6E€'6$  ¥L9'8S  8v6'L$
9€5's$ £95's$ 659$ 16v$ s6€$  vis$  6LpS  8LpS 088 695$ ze9$  069%
SL'€T$ Z$ 743 £z$ £€z$ £€z$ €z$ sz$ vZ$ vZ$ v2$ vZ$
S6°08 1$ 1$ 1$ 1$ 1$ 1$ 1$ 1$ 1$ 1$ 1$
9L'9L$ G1$ 0i$ oL$ 81$ 91$ 918 8L$ 1S 118 L1$ oL$
¥Z8'se$  ve8'SE$ 9z8'e$  2G9'es  YOE'ES  269'ts  BLY'E$  vOe'e$  9z8'€s  8Ip'E$  9Z8'€$  8LY'ES
900 90°0 600 90°0 $0°0 90°0 90°0 90°0 200 90°0 00 S0°0
1ST'L 29Tt Vel 8zl oLl 8zl zzL oLl el 2zl Vel vEL
€el'le  zlL'se ¥60'7  G88'€  80S'C  /S8'€  PLL'€  BOE'E  €E€0¥  [S9€ TS0V v90¥
vl gl €2 vl €l Sl vl vl L vl vl S
805"} 9lg' Z91 961 Zrl 151 zs1 eel z91 Lyl 651 orl
€ € 0 0 ! 0 ! 0 0 l 0 0
%¢ %z} %L1 %ZT %bh %01 %9 %6 %8 %ET %0} %S
29 692 6€ 6 9z zz €l L1 1z 8 x4 b
%EY %8¢ %ES %EY %ty %LE %EE %9€ %ZE %ZE %0T %6€
¥ S ! 0 ! l 0 0 0 0 ! }
L0} 25z 06 0z 4 Ll b 24 €e 6l 9 b
18 0z9 Lot 8. 85 99 09 o £g 8y £ €L
444 S9€ 9zz 68l 62¢ viz /81 (V4 60T 244 oLz
%508 %Z8S  %0L0L  %Z58  %l9'®  %BZ6  %OV'9  %TL9 %869  %TlZL  %6L8
020'v¥$ GZe's$  986'z¢  viv'S$  OLv'9$  GLL'9$  68L'€S  889'ZS  8¥B'ES  00L'€S  GZ9'€S
- 298'08% 0£2'/$ GvE'6$  G6S'SS  Zvl'es  £98'0f  999'0%  Lus'8%  162'/$  OvL'TI$  €0Z'8S
00°Lb1L$ vOZ61$ L6'1Z1$ 9LEVL$ €L/91$ 06'9EL$ 60'SLLS ZELLLS  pB'BILS GEGES  GO'86L$
18°28 ZLols  vgos [z 0988 GL.$  9Le$ 668 vv8S  9€98 998
Ly ers ZTY9S  296ES  9C/vS  €£0S$  ¥E'L¥S  1Z8SS  vLISS  LGPSS  BYOVS  LyivS
| 698'0EL'1$  0S6'0£Z$ 9ZL'OVL$ 6VO'SYLS €20°/8L$ 6ES'8PLS 61G°08L$ €26'C6LS 099'08L$ LIE'ESLS €81'V9L$
910 910 10 510 L0 L0 910 510 G510 910 10
LLY'1T 089z  €ee'C  6€0'C  2Zv0'z 9L’z 990'T  viZ'T  9v0'z  0L0'T 088t
v6¥'1ZZ L18'7¢  Sev'zz  cee'el  8€L'lz €820z 9LL'6L 0TV TO¥'LZ  SOL'WT  98T'¥E
o€ e Ve o€ €€ et o€ €T Ve Ve zy
SLL'1) ZZL'L €0Z'V 600'L  SLL'L SBO'L  LEO'L  €§9'F  0/0'L  809'L 628
o4 44 k4 6l 1z 0z 61 (44 0z 4 ¥z
8l 4! 0 6 0 S ol ¥z k4 Ll vy
%S %S %b %S %9 %S %S %S %S %S %
185'L 0Ll 8el 89l 90z 89l vyl 161 L1 €Ll 99
%9L %08 %L %6L %SL %LL %8L %9L %69 %6. %ebL
1SL°) 8ET 802 v6l L6l g8l zol 08} 0 161 961
£08'ze €S¥'z €92’z 190'z  06€'z  L6Z'T ¢’z 99¥'z 180T  ¥09'T  9rL'T
696'L 861 6Ll 09l 10z 0sZ v8l z0z 71z L 202
€£0°5€ 96G€  €0L¢  £o0t O/t  cvee Lokt  8pLE  viee /8t €9re
a1e@ 31Va-0L  sz4dV  SzleN  Sc-G9d  SgUef  $z-99a  $ZAON w0 vz-des  pzBnvy  wzanr
O pz/EZ  MVIA
Adisel
SZIPZ0T Ad

LISNVYL HOAVINV

ANNIATY LOVHINOD OVS
(S3TVS LINDIL2un) "ATFY XOg3HVd
¥NOH ¥3d 1S00
I ¥3d 1S0D
di¥l ¥3d 1S0D
(aury A10 oBS 0} A1D Jopewy)
1S00 ONILYYIJO
IN ¥3d didL
STTIN INNIATY-NON J1DIHIA
SITIN IDIAYIS FTOIHIA
HNOH ¥3d di¥lL
SYNOH JDINYIAS F1DIHIA
sSaig
HLNOA%
HLNOA
a319vsia/ SYOINIS%
YHIVHOTIIHM
a3Inavsia
SYOIN3S
OlLVH X0g3udV4 V101
S3TVS ONISILYIAAY

INNIATH XOg3¥V4 Jva/3LNOY d3XI4

- 3NN3AZY

N ¥3d 1S0D
di¥1 ¥3d 1S0D
(s3s09 bunessdo) SISNIAXI ATHLNOW

SN INNIATH-NON FT1OIHIA
SN 3DIAYFS FTOIHIA
HNOH ¥3d didL

SYNOH 3VIAYIS IT1OIHIA

HLNOA%

HLNOA
a314avsia/ SYOIN3IS%
HIVHOTIIHM
asngavsia
SYOIN3S

SdI¥L ¥va® 3LN0Y 43XId

6Z0z Iudy
AYYININNS IONVYINHO4N3d



1:11 PM AMADOR TRANSIT

05/06/25 STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
Accrual Basis As of April 30, 2025
Apr 30, 25
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
11100 - 3670 NewWF Checking - Operating 313,570.39
11200 - 8794 Wells Fargo Savings Res 610,004.68
11300 - 8802 Wells Fargo Savings-Grants 48,721.98
Total Checking/Savings 972,297.05
Accounts Receivable
12035 - CRSSA 5310 84,348.36
12040 - 5311 Cares 311,252.00
Total Accounts Receivable 395,600.36
Other Current Assets
13000 - Pre-Paid expenses
13100 - Prepaid Insurance 4,638.55
13200 - Pre-Paid IT Service Contract 22,694.18
Total 13000 - Pre-Paid expenses 27,332.73
Total Other Current Assets 27,332.73
Total Current Assets 1,395,230.14
Fixed Assets
15100 - LAND 254,026.00
15200 - BUILDING 2,420,401.21
15300 - EQUIPMENT
15500 - COMPUTERS AND SOFTWARE 28,356.46
15300 - EQUIPMENT - Other 192,785.38
Total 15300 - EQUIPMENT 221,141.84
15400 - Buses
15450 - Bus Equipment 23,986.01
Total 15400 - Buses 23,986.01

16000 - ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION
Total Fixed Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

(2,904,847.00)

14,708.06

1,409,938.20

Page 1



1:11 PM AMADOR TRANSIT

05/06/25 STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
Accrual Basis As of April 30, 2025
Apr 30, 25
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
20000 - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 9,402.64
Total Accounts Payable 9,402.64
Other Current Liabilities 745,351.09
Total Current Liabilities 754,753.73
Long Term Liabilities
22400 - Pension Liabiity 1,163,988.00
26100 - Deferred Inflow Pension 313,673.00
Total Long Term Liabilities 1,477,661.00
Total Liabilities 2,232,414.73
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 2,232,414.73

Page 2



%968 6.°065'692- 00°€21'985°C 122.5'91€°C
%968 6.°055'692- 00°€Z1985'C LZ'TLG'9LET
%Y'68 9¥'289'€9¢- 00'€Z)'66¥'C G 0vY'GET'T
%L'78 00'€LY'CC- 00050°0€} 00°225'201
%9'LZ 00°/£5'98¢- 00°850'€6Y 00°125'90)
%9°1Z 00°2£5'98¢- 00'850'€6Y 00'125'901
%2 69 GZ'6E6'L)- 00°€€£'8S GL'E6E 0
%0001 90 00°€99'L L1 €99l L1
%0001 000 00°006'C¥C 000062+
%0001 €20 00'126'981 11°0/6'981
%000} 000 00°LLY'LLE 00°LLY'LLE
%0001 000 00°0€9'2S1 00°0€9'2S)
%609 00'118'9¢- 0020589 00'169'LY
%L 101 0SvL¥'6 00'62€ €S 0£'6€.756
%0700} 000 00¥12'601 00'¥12'604
%68 2L0L6'LL- 0000068 88'620'.9
%€ €6 ££'898'G- 00°000°/8 19°1€1°18
%106 2Ll 000002 8/°€78'/€E
%Z 96 11269} 00°000'GY 68°L0€'CY
196png Jo 9, jebpng JanQ § jebpng Gz 1dy -z, Inp

asuadx3
Joid ssoli9
awoou| [ejo]
SINNIAIY JHV4-NON - 00027 [el0L
"LSISSY ONILVY3dO - SANNd V1S - S0.2Y
uopjedo]|y [eyided- V1S - 00/2Z¥ [e301

uonerdaidaq [eyded - V1S - L0LZy
uoneso|ly [ejided- V1S - 0.2y
LOVHINOD ONISILYIAQY - 005CY

Ao papuedx3 0LES - 0012
SISSY ONILYYIdO-AIANOD VdYV LIES - 0ZEZY

1202 39V YVSHYO LIES - GLETY
aaue)sissy BunesadQ 116 - 00€ZY
INIWISUNGNITY 13374 (B)6EES - 04228
spung Y98 - 0622

(417)aNN4 dSNVYL V20T - 0012

spung BunesadQ 40107 - 0SELY

LOVHINOD'ANIS OLNINVHIVS - 00€LY
SINNIAIY 3¥V4-NON - 00027

ANN3AIY ¥4 - 000L¥ [BJOL

ANNIAY 3ARI-V-TVIA - 00CLY
INN3AZY 3LNOY A3XId - 00L LY

INNIAIY ¥4 - 0001V
awioouj

asuadxg/pwoou| AreuipiQ

Ad 10 %€8 -G20C THdV
[en)ay “sA }obpng [enuuy
LISNV¥L ¥OavINY

siseg [enJoay

G2190/S0
INd 60:}



Z 9bed

%621 00'160°L 00°0G.'€ 00'L¥8'Y SIJIAY3S TOHODTV B ON¥A - 0272S
%0'¥6 G0'846- 00°058'Gl G6'168'v) S334 JONVNILNIVIN JIUVYMLAOS - 0072S
%00 0000} 0000} 000 S3DILON V931 - 0S€2S
%/.°98 61268'L- 0029Z'v) 18°'69EZ1 ONILINYVIN ? ONISILYIAQY - 00£2S
%L "0l 29'8€G'E 0000005 29'8€G°€S SINIWITLLIS/NOILYDILIT - 02226
%G 65 01'620'C 00°000'G 06'1./6°C T3ISNNOD VD31 - 06225
%088 1G'668- 00°005°2 670099 SIDIAYIS FJONVYNILNIVIN AL¥IJONd - 06126
%0°€9 AN XA 00000'GE 8€'950'72 I2¥NOSLNO-AY¥IS HOAL I1DIHIA - 00125

$334 ¥3SN ? SIJIAYIS - 0002

%/ 98 05'66. 6%~ 00°/29'G.¢ 06°/28'Ge¢E S1143N39 - 00016 lejoL
%8'G8 8Y'€8¢- 000002 2591 SL1I4IN3Ig ¥IHLO - 05916
%0° L0} 9€'€02 00'006'C 9¢'e0L'E MOTIV STFHLOTI YHOM/SINHOLINN - 00916
%19/ 60956 00000 16°€70°E JONVHNSNI INJWAOTAINANN - 0671LS
%.'G0) 89°GLS 00°000'6 89'GLS'6 JONVANSNI ALITIGYSIA - 021G
%0°16 00258, 00°000'/8 008716, SNI dINOD SHINYOM - 06€1LS
%0°€8 T AYA 000S2°} 29°/€0'1 NV1d NOISIA - 00€1S
%L /8 29'660°L- 00045'8 8€°0GY'L NY1d TV.IN3A - 09216
%618 0LEEH'LL- 00°000°€9 06'995'1S NY1d Tv2Ia3N - 00Z1S
%88 29'6v8'LT- 0026281 8¢°180'G5) (S¥3dIe2) NV1d NOISN3d - 0SLLS
%Y 6 Gl 98- 00000°GL 689l 'l vOld - 00116

S1143N39 - 00016

%\'/8 88°085'8€E |- 006552201 21'8/6'¢€€6 ¥Ooav1 - 01005 [eloL
%678 18988'81- 00'€¥€'SZL 61957901 SIOVM 2 STINYTVS ¥IHLO - 00505
%L L. 260250, 00'€29'91¢€ 80°'20L 9% SIOVM JAILVHLSININGY - 00105
%868 02981~ 006907} 08'782'951 SIOVM SAILITIOVS B LNIVIN - 00€0S
%920} 71°/85'S 00'1G2°2€1 AR IR VYA - STOVYM ® STINVIVS - 00205
%068 L0'Y.6'VE" 00'€.L'8LE €6'86.'€8¢ aJnoy paxi4 - SIOVM 2 SIINVIVS - 00105

¥0av1- 01005

3obpng jo 9% 196png 1an0 § jobpng Gz ddy - yz, Inp

Ad 30 %€8 -620¢ TNddV Siseg [eniy
[en}oy 'sA Jobpng [enuuy 62/90/50
LISNVYL ¥OQVIAY INd 60:1



¢ abey

%8'86 90°Z8¢- 00009°22 v6°L1€'72
%626 61 16.- 00002'L) 18°S07"0L
%b'9. 98'65¢- 000041 1°0v8
%G'LL 08'G8/- 00°00S'€ 0Ty
%/, 981 0,095’} 00°008'L 0,°09¢'E
%666 16°C- 00°000'S 60°.66'7

%8 78 8L'SYe'EY- 00°065'G82 AR (VTAA A
%6'8G 68°9Y¢- 00°009 L1€Ge
%199 £8°ZYS- 00009'L L1250}
%2 Ty €T1ET- 00°00¥ 11891
%L /8 12°69¢- 00000'¢ €1°0€9°C
%0'LL G8'e0g L~ 00005y GL'96L'S
%6'€8 65°08- 00°00S Lr'6lYy
%0701 89'65) 00000y 89'651'y
%889 00'G29- 00000'C 00'G.€'L
%Z'S8 ¥8°0LL- 00°05. 91'6€9
%LL. 6. v.T |- 00°00S'y NATAAS
%688 1€'100'G- 00°000'SY £9'266'6¢
%889 92 v.€- 0000Z') /'GZ8
%Z'LL GZ'800'L- 00°006'€ GL16Y'T
%.'88 €891/ 0000042 11'€82'12
%Y ¥8 9r'€19'62- 00000061 #5°98€'091

%G'68 90°/6¥'S)- 002L0'LYL ¥67LGLEL
%9'Z6 96'86- 00°008 v0' LY.L
%88 GL'8G) L~ 0000001 GZ'L¥8'8
%L'EL LLYEL 00°005 62'G9¢
%0°101 LT vy 0009Z'7 L2 ¥62'y
jebpng jo 9, jobpng JaAQ § jobpng 6z idv - ¥z, Inp

S3LLITILA - 000%S [BOL

T139/LINYILNI/SINOH 331440 - 005+
39d-Y¥31INID LISNVAL - 00¥¥S
GUVOMIMISHILVMAYLD LISNVAL - 00EVS
SVO TVINLVYN/AOd- LV - 002VS
JOVEIVOIIMISATLYM LV - 001¥S

S3ILITLLN - 00075
A3WNSNOD S3IMddNS 8 STVIYILVIN - 000€S [B301

S3INddNS ® STVINILYIN ¥3HLO - 0G£S
S317ddNS AONIOYIANI B ALIVS - 00L€S
S317ddNS B WYY90¥d ¥ILNdNOD - 029€S
(saunyooig ‘s3|npayds) ONILNIYd - 0S9€S
$317ddNS 391440 - 066ES

S3I7ddNS ¥ILNID LISNVHL - 00SES
S1¥Vd ¥IVdIY/LNIVIN STILITIOVA - 0GHES
ONIMOL - SZPES

S3INOSSIDIV T1IIHIA - 00¥ES
(sejqewnsuo)) $317ddNS dOHS - 0SEES
S1¥Vd ¥IVdIN-LINIVIN 31DIH3A - 00EES
S7001 - 052€S

NOILYOINENT - 00ZES

STYIL - 061€S

73nd - 001€S

J3NNSNOD S3INddNS 8 STVINILVIN - 000ES
$334 ¥3SN ? SIJIAYIS - 0002S [BI0L

9OIAIRG ‘JuBYIIBN Mueg see4 - 092G
SIDIAYIS HOAL B TYNOISSIJ0¥d - 00925
(LNINd/A9V1S0d)-20T11V 1S09 VS9 - 05525
W3LSAS ALINND3S ALITIOVA - 00526

Ad 30 %€ -G20¢ TddV
[en)ay 'sA Jobpng [enuuy
LISNV¥L ¥OQVINY

siseq |enJoay

G2/90/S0
INd 60:1



 abed

%S01LZ 80'¥8£'96Z 00'G€0°2€T 80'6L1'88Y NOILYD0T1V NOILYIDINdIA TV.LIdVD - 00009 [eI0L
%Y 982 18°€50'v62 007861 18°/€8° LG uoperdaldaq Jes|4-an1asay de) - /109
%Ey 86'6£9'9%- 00°/2L'8Y 20'/80°C uoyeroasdaq Bping-ansasay ded - 06109
%} 'GEL G2'0/6'8 0025'SC ST v6Y've uonerdaidaq-dinbz-ansssay de) - GZ109

NOILYDO0TTV NOILVIOT¥dIA TVLIdVD - 00009
asuadx3g 18y}
asuadx3g/awooau| 18Yj0

%L 76 28'69¢'LT- 00°G/L'GLS 81'60G'88¥ awoou| AeuipiQ 18N

%¢E"88 16'¥82°TvT- 00'8%£'0/0°C €0'€90'828'1 asuadx3 [ejol

%9°/E | 07'SSL'S 00°000°0} or'ssL'e) STVLINIY / S3SVI1 - 00066 [BI0L
%9°/€1 0F'85.'S 00°000°0} 0F'SSL'El s|ejuay %@ sosea - 00165

STVLINIY /S3SV3T - 00065

% '€6 Zh18h- 00°000°Z 888159 (M3N) SNOANVTIIOSII - 0008S [BI0L
%688 ¥9'8¢- 00°0S¢ 9L'LLEg snoaue|[89sI JaY30 - 0098S
%8l 8/ 0%~ 000 A s394 9jer)/senjeusd - 00585
%666 18T 00106} ey iyl SY23Y) puioyig/a3iN Loa /1dd - 06+8S
AN 90651 007000} 6075 s|elajely 1@ SIeulwag-ONINIVYL - 00185
%E 0 05 L 0005, 05°20€ NYY90¥d ALIAVS - 00£8S
%2 0L (1A% 00008 0r'€€8 SONILIIN 8 TIAVHL - 00285
%902} €Ty 00°00€'C €TYLLT SNOILdI¥OSENS *® S3NA - 065085

(M3N) SNOANVTIIOSIN - 0008S

%E" L0} €0'9%6°L 0000005} £0°976°1G1 S1S02 ALITIGVIT R ALTVNSYD - 00096 €0

%¢E"L0L €0'9%6'L 00°000'05} €0'9%6'LG) SNI IOVINVA ALYIJO¥d B ALITIGVIT - 0019S
S1S09 ALITIEVIT ® ALTVNSYD - 00095
yobpng Jo % jobpng JanQ § jebpng Gz ldy -z, Inp

siseg |enody

Ad 30 %€8 -G20¢C TUdV
[en)ay 'sA }obpng [enuuy
LISNVYL ¥OavINY

G2/90/S0
INd 60:}



G abeqd

%0°0 06'679'€82Z" 00°0¥.'€82 0106

%G0LC 80'¥8€"95¢C- 00'GE0°2ET- 80'617'88Y

%5012 80'18€'95C 00'GE0°2€2 80°611'88Y
jobpng Jo0 9, 1obpng JanQ § jebpng Gz 1dy -z, Inp

awoou| JaN
awioouj Jayjo 1°N

asuadx3 JayjQ |ejo)

Ad 30 %€8 -G¢0¢ TddV
[enjoy ‘sA Jabpng [enuuy
LISNV¥L YOQVINY

siseg |enJooy

G2/90/S0
iNd 60:}



Docusign Envelope ID: A007362D-1D0A-4DFB-AGE7-700DAC454A7D

Divisions

Administration
Engineering & Planning
Maintenance & Operations

Department of Transportation
Ron E. Vicari, Director

County of Sacramento

May 13, 2025

Maggie Amarant

General Manager

Amador Transit

11400 American Legion Dr.
Sutter Creek, CA 95685

Re: Expiration of Agreement for East County Transit Services (County Contract No. 81594)
Dear Ms. Amarant:

The County of Sacramento hereby gives notice that it will not be exercising the optional term
extensions for Contract No. 81594. Therefore, the contract will expire at the conclusion of the
initial term on June 30, 2025.

Pursuant to the terms of the contract, Amador Transit will continue to provide East County Transit
service for the County of Sacramento with compensation consistent with the subject agreement
for the remainder of the Initial Term, through and including June 30, 2025. Amador Transit shall
submit remaining invoices in accordance with the procedures within the subject agreement. Final
invoices must be submitted no later than July 31, 2025.

Sincerely,

DocusSigned by:

oN €. (K

A3ED7206A3DA453...
Ron E. Vicari, Director
Department of Transportation

Attachment;

Agreement for Provision of East County Transit Service (County Contract No. 81594)

4111 Branch Center Road * Sacramento, California 95827 « phone (916) 874-6291 « fax (916) 874-7831 - www.saccounty.net



2 at

amador transit
Serving Amador County Since 1977

SUBJECT: FYY 2025 5311 Operating Grant Funds

TO: Amador Transit Board of Directors
FROM: Patricia Maggie Amarant, General Manager
DATE: June 5, 2025

RECOMMENDATION: Review and approve grant Resolution #25-02,
authorizing the General Manager to apply for FY 2025 5311 Operating
Assistance Grant, due June 10, 2025

Caltrans has released a one-year grant cycle call for projects for FTA 5311 operating grant. The
5311-grant program provides capital, planning and operating assistance to support public
transportation in rural areas with populations less than 50,000, where many residents often rely
on public transit to reach their destinations.

AT is applying for ongoing rural assistance funds; the apportioned amount for this cycle is
$357,467.

Staff requests Board approval of Resolution #25-02.



FTA Section 5311 Regional Shares of FFY 2025 Apportionment
Division of Rail and Mass Transportation
Grants Management Branch

D County/Region D EFY25 Apportionment
4 MTC $ 2,351,973
3 SACOG $ 1,153,087
10 Alpine 1% 48,000
10 Amador 2 $ 357,467
3 Butte 33 1,055,644
10 Calaveras 4 % 395,251
3 Colusa 5% 212,945
1 DelNorte 6 $ 260,478
3 ElDorado 7% 777,840
6 Fresno 8 $ 2,279,339
3 Glenn 9% 267,838
1 Humboldt 10 $ 1,058,125
11 Imperial 11 $ 570,467
9 Inyo 12 $ 191,052
6 Kern 13 $ 2,170,481
6 Kings 14 $ 549,002
1 Lake 15 $ 572,205
2 Lassen 16 § 297,409
7 LosAngeles 17 $ 632,030
6 Madera 18 $ 630,585
10 Mariposa 19 § 176,433
1 Mendocino 20 $ 753,976
10 Merced 21 $ 836,891
2 Modoc 22 $ 111,047
9 Mono 23 §$ 145,907
5 Monterey 24 $ 918,101
Nevada 25 $ 836,493
12 Orange 26 $ -
3 Placer 27 $ 786,969
2 Plumas 28 $ 197,054
8 Riverside 29 §$ 1,463,341
5 San Benito 30 $ 541,540
8 San Bernardino 31 $ 2,020,891
11 San Diego 32§ 1,086,195
.10 SanJoaquin 33 $ 685,088
5 San Luis Obispo 34 $ 800,258
5 SantaBarbara 35 $ 419,687
5 SantaCruz 36 $ 294,856
2 Shasta 37 $ 550,635
3 Sierra 38 $ 48,000
2 Siskiyou 39 $ 385,401
10 Stanislaus 40 $ 715,718
Tehama 41 $ 554,104
2 Trinity 42 $ 168,530
6 Tulare 43 $ 1,250,827
10 Tuolumne 44 $ 474,930
7 Ventura 45 $ 601,480 -
TOTAL $ 32,655,571

Date Prepared: May 6, 2025
Data Source: Infrastructure Investment and Jobs Act; 2020 Census Data workbook; FTA Table 9 for FFY25

d by: Eloisa G '
é’:r\e(ﬁgéers\sylfé%%as\ﬂg?:elfata\Local\Microsoft\Windows\INetCache\Content.Outlook\RBMN1YF6\5311 FFY25 Regional Shares Apportionment 5-
6-2025 Final.xtsx
Regional APO Final 5/6/2025



AMADOR TRANSIT
Authorizing Resolution for FTA Funds
State of California - DMRT
Resolution No. 25-02

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE FEDERAL FUNDING UNDER FTA SECTION 5311 (49 U.S.C.
SECTION 5311) and/or 5339 (49 U.S.C. SECTION 5339) WITH CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF
TRANSPORTATION

WHEREAS, the U. S. Department of Transportation is authorized to make grants to states through the
Federal Transit Administration to support capital/operating assistance projects for non-urbanized public
transportation systems under Section 5311 of the Federal Transit Act (FTA C 9040.1G), and Section 5339
of the Federal Transit Act (FTA C 5100.1); and

WHEREAS, the California Department of Transportation (Department) has been designated by the
Governor of the State of California to administer Section 5311 and Section 5339 grants for
transportation projects for the general public for the rural transit and intercity bus; and

WHEREAS, AMADOR TRANSIT desires to apply for said financial assistance to permit operation of
service/purchase of capital equipment in AMADOR COUNTY; and

WHEREAS, the AMADOR TRANSIT has, to the maximum extent feasible, coordinated with other
transportation providers and users in the region (including social service agencies).

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AND ORDERED that the AMADOR TRANSIT BOARD OF
DIRECTORS does hereby Authorize the GENERAL MANAGER, to file and execute applications on behalf
of with the Department to aid in the financing of capital/operating assistance projects pursuant to Section
5311 of the Federal Transit Act (FTA C 9040.1G), as amended, and pursuant to Section 5339 of the Federal
Transit Act (FTA C 5100.1), as amended.

That GENERAL MANAGER is authorized to execute and file all certification of assurances, contracts or
agreements or any other document required by the Department.

That GENERAL MANAGER is authorized to provide additional information as the Department may
require in connection with the application for the Section 5311 and/or Section 5339 projects.

That GENERAL MANAGER is authorized to submit and approve request for reimbursement of funds from
the Department for the Section 5311 and or Section 5339 project(s).

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the AMADOR TRANSIT BOARD OF DIRECTORS of the COUNTY OF
AMADOR, State of California, at a regular meeting of said Commission or Board Meeting held on 5th DAY
OF JUNE 2025 the by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

Patrick Crew, Chairman Felicia Bridges, Recording Secretary



CALIFORNIA STATE TRANSPORTATION AGENCY GAVIN NEWSOM, GOVERNOR

California Department of Transportation

DIVISION OF LOCAL ASSISTANCE

P.O.BOX 942874, MS-1 | SACRAMENTO, CA 94274-0001
(916) 653-8620 | FAX (916) 654-2409 TTY 711
www.dot.ca.gov/programs/local-assistance

May 7, 2025

Dear MPO's and RTPA's:

The Division of Local Assistance (DLA) is pleased to announce the Call for Projects for
the following grant programs:

o FFY 2025 FTA 5311 Formula - 1-year grant cycle
o FFY 2025 FTA 5311{(f) Intercity Bus Discretionary 1-year cycle
¢ Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality - Rural (CMAQ)

All applications are due June 10, 2025, by 2:00 pm PST

FTA 5311 Regional apportionments are based on the 2020 decennial census. The FFY
2025 cycle has $32.6 million. MPO's and RTPA's please work with the transit agencies,
tribal entities, and others eligible applicants within your region to sub-allocate from
your regional apportionment, Program of Project (POP) form is enclosed. Please work
with your Caltrans Headquarters Licisons for FTA 5311 assistance.

FTA 5311(f) Intercity Bus Program is a competitive grant with $6.5 million available for
FFY 2025. Operating Assistance projects with a maximum project award of $300,000. A
scoring committee will evaluate each project based on the criteria outlined in the
application materials in BlackCat. Awards will be determined by the Intercity Bus
committee.

Applications without all the uploaded documents will be returned and may cause
delays in review and grant submittal to FTA.

The performance period for these contracts will be from July 1, 2025, to June 30, 2026.
Only Operating Projects for the formula FTA 5311 has pre-award authority any Capital
projects must obtain Procurement approval.

MPO'’s Please ensure that all programming aligns with project type and funding
amounts to match the Program of Projects for FY25/26. Prepare administrative
amendments or any modifications in a timely manner. Programming discrepancies
delays the statewide grant application to FTA.

"Provide a safe and reliable transportation network that serves all people and respects the environment"



5:24 PM
05/29/25

AMADOR TRANSIT

Expenditure Transaction Detail By Account

Accrual Basis MAY 2025
Date Name Memo Amount
23001.1 OPayroll Liabls Total
25000 0CalPERS Classic Retirement

05/18/2025 CalPERS 1899375431 4,748.10

05/18/2025 CalPERS 1899375431 2,797.70

05/18/2025 CalPERS 1899375431 345.55
Total 25000 JCalPERS Classic Retirement 7,891.35
25020 JCalPERS 2@62

05/18/2025 CalPERS 1899375431 3,944.43

05/18/2025 CalPERS 1899375431 3,884.28
Total 25020 (CalPERS 2@62 7,828.71

Total 23001.1 OPayroll Liabls Total 15,720.06
51000 UBENEFITS
51150 OPENSION PLAN (CalPERS)

05/19/2025 CalPERS 1899375431 6,687.58

05/19/2025 CalPERS 1899375431 201.17
Total 51150 OIPENSION PLAN (CalPERS) 6,888.75

Total 51000 IBENEFITS 6,888.75
52000 OSERVICES & USER FEES
52100 OVEHICLE TECH SERV-OUTSOURCE

05/29/2025 Robert Hahn's Automotive INC 403-Intake air heater code 297.00
Total 52100 OVEHICLE TECH SERV-OUTSOURCE 297.00
52150 IPROPERTY MAINTENANCE SERVICES

05/13/2025 Foothill-Sierra Pest Control TC-Annual weed spray 500.00

05/29/2025 Moppin Mamas Cleaning Serv... May 240.00

05/20/2025 Orkin Services of California TC 133.00

05/20/2025 Orkin Services of California AT 146.00
Total 52150 IPROPERTY MAINTENANCE SERVICES 1,019.00
52250 OLEGAL COUNSEL

05/20/2025 Cole Huber LLP 150.50

05/20/2025 Peterson Watts Law Group LLP MOU 124.80
Total 52250 ILEGAL COUNSEL 275.30
52270 OLITIGATION/SETTLEMENTS

05/20/2025 O'Hagen Meyer, LLC final of 25K 1,015.70
Total 52270 OLITIGATION/SETTLEMENTS 1,015.70
52300 JADVERTISING & MARKETING

05/13/2025 CableTime April Ads 350.00

05/20/2025 KVGC 1340 AM 500.00
Total 52300 JADVERTISING & MARKETING 850.00
52420 IDRUG & ALCOHOL SERVICES

05/13/2025 New Visions INV-24520 80.00
Total 52420 IDRUG & ALCOHOL SERVICES 80.00
52550 1GSA COST ALLOC-(POSTAGE/PRINT)

05/05/2025 Amador County General Serv... 40.17
Total 52550 1GSA COST ALLOC-(POSTAGE/PRINT) 40.17
52600 IPROFESSIONAL & TECH SERVICES

05/05/2025 U.S. BANK BlackVue 63.99
Total 52600 JPROFESSIONAL & TECH SERVICES 63.99

52610 OFees Bank, Merchant, Service

Page 1



5:24PM

05/29/25
Accrual Basis

AMADOR TRANSIT

Expenditure Transaction Detail By Account

MAY 2025

Date Name Memo Amount
04/30/2025 Service Charge 34.05
Total 52610 OFees Bank, Merchant, Service 34.05
Total 52000 JSERVICES & USER FEES 3,675.21
53000 OMATERIALS & SUPPLIES CONSUMED
53100 OFUEL
05/15/2025 Hunt & Sons, Inc. 9,490.95
05/15/2025 Hunt & Sons, Inc. 8,458.52
Total 53100 OFUEL 17,949.47
53200 JLUBRICATION
05/12/2025 Auto Zone Qil 56.98
05/05/2025 Auto Zone Trans fluid 86.37
05/22/2025 Auto Zone Motor Oil 44.77
05/20/2025 O'Reilly Auto Parts oil 102.25
Total 53200 JLUBRICATION 290.37
53300 OVEHICLE MAINT-REPAIR PARTS
05/02/2025 A-Z Bus Sales, Inc. 205- W/C hydro assy 1,042.63
05/12/2025 Auto Zone mirror 22.98
05/13/2025 Delta Truck Center 505-coolant res. 278.52
05/13/2025 Delta Truck Center blower motor 167.16
05/20/2025 O'Reilly Auto Parts Qil filter 12.94
05/28/2025 Ron DuPratt Ford -242.44
05/28/2025 Ron DuPratt Ford Tensioner/Kit 371.71
05/28/2025 Ron DuPratt Ford Trans pan 27.99
05/29/2025 Sutter Creek Car Wash 31.19
05/01/2025 U.S. BANK 137.33
05/05/2025 U.S. BANK AC Compressor x4 1,451.39
05/05/2025 U.S. BANK trans parts-508 36.56
Total 53300 IVEHICLE MAINT-REPAIR PARTS 3,337.96
53350 0SHOP SUPPLIES (Consumables)
05/15/2025 Kimball Midwest washers, screws, clamps etc 244 .96
05/20/2025 Lowe's Batteries 27.59
05/20/2025 Lowe's Asphalt 283.39
05/29/2025 NAPA Auto Parts 0.80
05/29/2025 NAPA Auto Parts 6.50
05/13/2025 NAPA Auto Parts AC flush 144.47
05/05/2025 U.S. BANK 34.74
Total 53350 1SHOP SUPPLIES (Consumables) 742.45
53550 OOFFICE SUPPLIES
05/08/2025 U.S. BANK 37.20
05/01/2025 U.S. BANK Paper 587.52
05/01/2025 U.S. BANK 76.35
Total 53550 JOFFICE SUPPLIES 701.07
53650 OPRINTING (Schedules, Brochures)
04/30/2025 Cook's Printing Transit Schedules 1,281.50
Total 53650 OPRINTING (Schedules, Brochures) 1,281.50
Total 53000 IMATERIALS & SUPPLIES CONSUMED 24,302.82
54000 OUTILITIES
54100 DAT WATER/SEWER/GARBAGE
05/07/2025 Amador Water Agency 103.90
Total 54100 AT WATER/SEWER/GARBAGE 103.90
54200 AT -PGE/NATURAL GAS
05/13/2025 P.G.& E. 267.12

Page 2



5:24 PM AMADOR TRANSIT

05/29/25 Expenditure Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis MAY 2025
Date Name Memo Amount
Total 54200 DAT -PGE/NATURAL GAS 267.12
54300 JTRANSIT CTR/WATER/SEWER/GARB
05/07/2025 Amador Water Agency 162.89
05/20/2025 City of Sutter Creek 001-2097/AMA0019 111.55
Total 54300 JCTRANSIT CTR/WATER/SEWER/GARB 274.44
Total 54000 OUTILITIES 645.46
58000 JMISCELLANEOUS (NEW)
58200 DTRAVEL & MEETINGS
05/01/2025 U.S. BANK FASTRAK 8.00
Total 58200 JCTRAVEL & MEETINGS 8.00
Total 58000 OMISCELLANEOUS (NEW) 8.00
59000 OLEASES / RENTALS
59100 OLeases & Rentals
05/05/2025 Amador County Airport Storage 25.00
05/20/2025 Leaf AT 546.61
05/20/2025 Leaf TC 187.57
05/29/2025 WIZIX 914203-01 10.87
Total 59100 JLeases & Rentals 770.05
Total 59000 ILEASES / RENTALS 770.05
TOTAL 52,010.35

Page 3



